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Guy, Kassidy

From: Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies <university.announcements@usask.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 8:35 AM
Subject: Graduate Scholarships and Awards | Call for Tri-Agency Applications 2025-26

 

 

The College of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies is now accepting applications for Tri-
Agency graduate awards and scholarships.  

 

Did you know? The Canada Graduate Research Scholarships - Doctoral (CGRS D) program 
has been relaunched and is now open to international students for the first time. This 
prestigious federal funding opportunity supports high-caliber doctoral students engaged in 
research in the social sciences, humanities, natural sciences, and engineering. Applicants 
whose submissions proceed to the national adjudication stage but are not selected for the 
CGRS D are automatically considered for the CGPS Dean's Scholarship.  

 

Eligibility requirements and instructions for applying can be accessed by following the link 
for each award. These application deadlines can also be found on the CGPS website: 
Graduate Student Funding 

If you have any questions, please contact the Graduate Awards Office at 
gradstudies.awards@usask.ca. 

 

The following awards are now accepting applications: 
Governor General Gold Medal - Fall 
Deadline: September 15, 2025 
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Canada Graduate Research Scholarship - Doctoral (CGRS-D) 
USask Internal Deadline: September 29, 2025 

Tri-Council Michael Smith Foreign Study Supplement Program 
USask Internal Deadline: September 22, 2025 

 

Tri-Agency Scholarship Application Workshop | Register 
now 
Join CGPS' Graduate Awards team at the upcoming Tri-Agency Scholarship Application 
workshop for all the tips and tricks on developing a great Canada Graduate Research 
Scholarship - Doctoral  application.  

When: September 9, 2025, 1:30PM - 3:30PM 
Where: AGRI 2C61  
Register now 

 

In the news 

Three USask students recognized nationally 
with Vanier scholarships 

Three University of Saskatchewan (USask) 
graduate students have received funding in 
recognition of their academic excellence, 
leadership skills, and innovative research 
potential. Read more.  

 

 

 

 

 
  

 


